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Anne Henning

From: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 5:51 PM
To: Anne Henning
Subject: RE: Othello tower
Attachments: Towair Determination.pdf

Hi Anne, 
 
I’m just waiting on the RF justification.   Intermax is an FCC licensed provider.  I can get you a copy of 
their license tomorrow.   
 
We haven’t run the full FAA yet, but attached is initial FAA towair service notifying us that we are not 
required to file for FAA. WE generally do anyway, but do that in conjunction with our NEPA/Shpo which is 
later in our build process once we have zoning approval. 
 
regards 
 
Shannon Morrelli 
Galt Wireless 
213-787-5655 
shannon@galtwireless.com 
 
 
From: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:50 PM 
To: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com> 
Subject: Othello tower 
 
Hi Shannon, 
I saw the answers you sent about the lease being in place of the Letter of Intent and that there are no generators 
being proposed currently. However, I did not see any answers to the other questions I sent that day: 

 Justification for 150’ height 
 FCC-licensed provider 
 FAA regulations/EIA standards 
 Inconsistencies/duplications between Sighting Analysis & Compatibility documents 

Are you still working on these? I need to have the staƯ report done and sent to the Hearing Examiner by Friday at 
the latest. 
Thanks, 
 
Anne Henning, AICP 
Community Development Director 
City of Othello 
(509) 331-2710 direct line | (509) 488-5686 City Hall main phone 
www.OthelloWa.gov 
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